COUNTY

ROAD
COMMISSION
1881 LaFranier Road TO: Essential and Emergency Services
Traverse City, Michigan : :
49696 News Media
231) 922-484 ..
::: e EH l; 923_ |:32 FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: July 31,2014

SUBJECT: RILEY ROAD, CLOSED TO THRU TRAFFIC
BETWEEN WOODWIND & ARTIST AVENUE
INTERLOCHEN, GREEN LAKE TOWNSHIP

CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager - Phone: (231)-922-4848, extension 215
email: jcook{@gterc.org - web: www.gtcre.org
Facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City.
WHAT: Closure of Riley Road
WHERE: Between Woodwind and Artist Avenue
WHEN: Thursday July 31, 2014 until finther notice.
WHY. Sink hole from possible culvert failure.
IMPACT TO | Road is closed to thru traffic between Woodwind & Artist Ave.
TRAFFIC:

Traffic fines are doubled in work areas. The Grand Traverse County Sheriff Office and the
Michigan State Police have teamed up to provide patrol cars assigned to enforce traffic
laws in work zones. Motorists are asked to slow down and give our road workers a brake!
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